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August 20, 2015

Dr. Brant Keller
City of Griffin

100 South Hill Street
Griffin, GA 30223

RE: Flint River Pump Station Relocation
Emergency Generator Bid

Dear Brant:

Paragon Consulting Group (PCG) has reviewed the bids submitted for the above project on
August 18, 2015. The low bid was submitted by Nixon Power Services Company for a
Kohler 1600REOZMD generator. PCG has evaluated the bid package submitted by Nixon
Power Services and found it complies with the stipulations set forth in the project
specifications. In addition, the electrical engineering firm of Womack & Associates has
reviewed the specifications of the Kohler generator submitted and confirmed it meets the
technical requirements outlined in the bid. Based on the bid results and verification of the bid
package and specifications, PCG recommends the City of Griffin award the contract to supply
the generator to Nixon Power Services Company in the bid amount of $312,800.00.

A summary of the bids received is detailed below:

Company Generator Bid Amount
Nixon Power Services Company Kohler 1600REOZMD $312,800.00
Cummins Power South Cummins 1500DQGAB $328,159.59
Yancey Power Systems Caterpillar 3512C $455,582.00

Feel free to contact me should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

PARAGQON CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

\Jﬁ
Brian K. Ubson, P.E.
Principal
bku/jbg

Attachments: Bid Submissions

118 NORTH EXPRESSWAY | GRIFFIN, GA 30223 | 770.412.7700

8200 ROBERTS DRIVE | SUITE 175 | ATLANTA, GA 30350 | 678.641.4700

WWW.PCGENG.COM




FAILURE TO RETURN THIS PAGE AS PART OF YOUR BID DOCUMENT MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF BID.

ITB 16-004
PRICE SUBMITTAL: Flint River Pump Station Emergency Generator

Company Name /\/ ‘XDM VOUJW 3,@ vICO  Bid price valid Through - 1% | =

PRICE STRUCTURE - Complete the following and include associated information specifics for the cost

quoted. Current published literature for unit MUST vided with the bid.
Manufacturer/Make/Model: ’K 0 \'\ ]6 C UDOOX é: O Z;Z m D

2L
Base price of unit specified: . . ....... . i i i i e 1;’5 ‘ Q\ /XCJQ
Other charges (delivery, warranty, etc - please specify): .. ......covvuvnn.. LR ‘*Qded’
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DELIVERY:

ANTICIPATED DELIVERY OF COMPLETE PACKAGE:
Purchase Order Number.

DAYS from receipt of the
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Additional comments/recommendations: N § o0 ds Tise \uded Qe gechiol 12
Trsdalla Hew and {ue ] nyot ) seluded.
S Al Y Ty mod ine fuded.
The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids and to waive any technicalities and formalities in the bidding.

The City reserves the right to accept the BEST-EVALUATED BID as deemed by the project manager, which may or may
not be the lowest monetary bid.

The undersigned understands that any conditions stated above, clarifications made to the above or information other
than that requested should be under separate cover and shall be considered at the discretion of the City.

COMPLETED BY: /V (o N/ %wf( §Q/ vl Ces

Company Name:

Contact Person: %W/ ‘ %’(‘jw e 5 /é’ﬁ /C

{Signature) " (Printed Name)
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FAILURE TO RETURN THIS PAGE AS PART OF YOUR BID DOCUMENT MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF BID.

ITB 16-004
PRICE SUBMITTAL: Flint River Pump Station Emergency Generator

Company Name _Cummins PowerSouth - Bid Price Valid Through __11-12-15
PRICE STRUCTURE - Complete the following and include assodated information specifics for the cost

quoted. t pu, lite, r Ynji rovided with
Manufacturer/Make/Model: _Cummins _1500DQGAR Genset-Diesel 60Hz1500kW

Base price of unit specified: .. ........c. i i it it et i e $328.15950
Other charges (delivery, warranty, etc - please specify): . ... vvveeinnnn.n. 0

Other add'l charges or fees not previously stated (please specify): . .......... 0

Other add'l charges or fees not previously stated (please specify): . oo cvvnnn. Q

Total unit price (delivered): .......... e e . $ $328,159.59
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DELIVERY:

ANTICIPATED DELIVERY OF COMPLETE PACKAGE: 98 Days DAYS from receipt of the
Purchase Order Number.
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Additional comments/recommendations:

The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids and to waive any technicalities and formalities in the bidding.
The City reserves the right to accept the BEST-EVALUATED BID as deemed by the project manager, which may or may
not be the lowest monetary bid.

The undersigned understands that any conditions stated above, darifications made to the above or information other
than that requested should be under separate cover and shall be considered at the discretion of the City.

COMPLETED BY:
Company Name: _Cummins Power South

Contact Person: ;;j' KE: WA C(cQ\

(Signature) (Printed Name)
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FAILURE TO RETURN THIS PAGE AS PART OF YOUR BID DOCUMENT MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF BID.

ITB 16-004
PRICE SUBMITTAL: Flint River Pump Station Emergency Generator

Company Name _Yancey Power Systems Bid Price Valid Through _10/01/2015

PRICE STRUCTURE - Complete the following and include associated information specifics for the cost
quoted. Current published /i (7] I unii T be provided with the bii

Manufacturer/Make/Model:  Caterpillar / 3512C / 1500kW

Base price of Unit SpeCified: + . oo vttt i e e e e § 455,582.00
Other charges (delivery, warranty, etc - please specify): . . ........cvvvuv... Included
Other add'l charges or fees not previously stated (please specify): ........... NiA

Other add’l charges or fees not previously stated (please specify): ... ........ N/A
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DELIVERY:

ANTICIPATED DELIVERY OF COMPLETE PACKAGE: _ 130 DAYS from receipt of the
Purchase Order Number.
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Additional comments/recommendations:

The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids and to waive any technicalities and formalities in the bidding.
The City reserves the right to accept the BEST-EVALUATED BID as deemed by the project manager, which may or may
not be the lowest monetary bid,

The undersigned understands that any conditions stated above, clarifications made to the above or information other
than that requested should be under separate cover and shall be considered at the discretion of the City.

COMPLETED BY:
Company Name: _Yancey Power Systems

Contact Person: ﬂ / L éﬁ:—& Dave Carpenter

/  &ignature) < (Printed Name)
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